
French GCSE Grade 4 Success Writing Mat

Extra words
vraiment really
beaucoup de a lot
un peu a little
très very
souvent                      often
parfois sometimes
comme such as

The Past Tense
dans le passé in the past
le weekend dernier last weekend
la semaine dernière last week
récemment recently

je suis allé(e) I went
j’ai mangé I ate
j’ai joué I played
j’ai regardé I watched
j’ai écouté I listened to
j’ai utilisé I used
j’ai fait I did
il y avait there was/were

NEGATIVES
je ne suis pas allé(e) I didn’t go
je n’ai pas mangé I didn’t eat
je n’ai pas joué  I didn’t play
je n’ai pas regardé  I didn’t watch
je n’ai pas écouté  I didn’t listen
je n’ai pas utilisé I didn’t use
je n’ai pas fait I didn’t do
il n’y avait pas there was not/were not

OPINIONS
c’était it was
ce n’était pas  it was not
que j’ai aimé/j’ai détesté which I liked/hated
je me suis amusé(e) I had fun
je ne me suis pas amusé(e) I did not have fun

WEATHER
il faisait beau the weather was good
il faisait mauvais      the weather was bad

The Present Tense
normalement normally
le weekend at the weekend
chaque jour   every day
d’habitude usually

j’ai I have
je suis I am
je mange I eat
je joue I play
je regarde I watch
j’écoute I listen
j’utilise I use
je fais   I do 
je vais I go/I am going
il y a                          there is/are

NEGATIVES
je n’ai pas       I don’t have
je ne suis pas        I am not
je ne vais pas        I don’t go 
je ne fais pas I don’t do 
je ne joue pas I don’t play
il n’y a pas there is not

OPINIONS
c’est it is
ce n’est pas  it isn’t (it is not)
que j’aime/ je déteste which I like/ hate

WEATHER
il fait beau the weather is good
il fait mauvais               the weather is bad

The Future Tense
dans le futur in the future
à l’avenir in the future
le weekend prochain next weekend
l’année prochaine  next year
demain tomorrow

je vais aller I am going to go
je vais manger I am going to eat
je vais jouer I am going to play
je vais regarder I am going to watch
je vais écouter I am going to listen to
je vais utiliser I am going to use
je vais visiter I am going to visit
je vais faire I am going to do
il y aurai there will be
je voudrais  I would like

NEGATIVES
je ne vais pas aller  I am not going to go 
je ne vais pas faire      I am not going to do
je ne vais pas jouer     I am not going to play
il n’y aura pas there won’t be

OPINIONS
ça sera it will be
ça ne sera pas  it will not be
j’ai hâte I can’t wait

WEATHER
il fera beau the weather will be good
il fera mauvais              the weather will be bad

Connectives
et                        and
mais                   but
quand                when
ou                       or 
qui                      who, which
car            because
cependant                     however

si                        if
où                      where
(DON’T FORGET THE ACCENT!)
alors                   then/so
d’abord firstly
après ça after that
finalement finally

Power of the Infinitive
J’adore manger I love to eat
J’aime jouer I like to play
J’adore faire I love to do/make
J’adore visiter               I love to visit
Je préfère aller I prefer to go
Je préfère regarder I prefer to watch
Je déteste boire I hate to drink



Using the Golden Rules in three time frames

The Golden Rules
Include: 
1. Time phrases 
2. The weather
3. Where – où
4. -ing verbs
5. Negatives
6. Opinions 

The past

Le weekend dernier, car il faisait beau, je suis allée au parc avec ma famille où j’ai joué au foot. J’adore jouer au foot donc c’était chouette. 
Last weekend, because the weather was nice, I went to the park with my family where I played football. I love playing football therefore it was great. 

The present

Le weekend, si il fait beau, je vais au parc avec ma famille où je joue au foot. J’adore jouer au foot donc c’est chouette. 
At the weekend, if the weather is nice, I go to the park with my family where I play football. I love playing football , therefore it is great. 
OR
Normalement, quand il fait mauvais, je vais au cinéma avec mes amis où je regarde un film et je mange du popcorn, j’aime manger du popcorn.
Normally, when the weather is bad, I go to the cinema with my friends where I watch a film, and I eat popcorn. I like eating popcorn.

The future
Le weekend prochain, parce qu’il fera beau, je vais aller au parc  avec ma famille où je vais jouer au foot. J’adore jouer au foot donc ça sera 
chouette. 
Next weekend, because the weather will be nice, I am going to go to the park with my family where I am going to play football. I love playing
football , therefore it will be great. 
OR
La semaine prochaine, parce qu’il fera beau, je vais aller en ville où je vais faire du shopping. Ça sera sympa car j’adore faire du shopping. 
Cependant, je ne voudrais pas écouter de la musique. 
Next week, because the weather will be nice, I am going to go to town where I am going to go shopping. It will be nice because I love shopping. 
However, I would not like to listen to music
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